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Jpril 23, 1959

vastern Jil Tields, Inc.
Pe Je Box 1147

Hobbs, Now Mexico
Gentlemen:

According to our -ecords & Non-Standard Froration Unit
OUrder hus never Leen issued by the Commission for your Gulf Hill
Hill No. 1 in Unit B of Section 4y T-21-C, D=37-E, Blinebry
Gas P'uol, which has 30 acres dedicated to it.

You are hereby requested to make application for an NSP
Order for this well at your earliest convenience.

Yours very truly,

CIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

ke F. Montgomery
“roration Manager
mc

cc-A. L. Porter; Jr., Director
CCC, Ssnta Fe

R. L. Stamets
OCC, S5anta Fe
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